

September 16th, 2016

Federal Communications Commission
Washington, DC 20554.

Dear Sir or Madam:

Pursuant to FCC CFR §2.933, Nordic ID Oy hereby requests a change in ID for Laird / Summit data WLAN / Bluetooth radio module SDC-SSD40NBT.

Laird module original FCC ID information:

FCC ID: TWG-SDC SSD40NBT (Grant date: 5 April, 2012).

New FCC ID information: (Nordic ID)

FCC ID: SCC-SDC SSD40NBT

Nordic ID has contacted Laird and received permission letter to take their module SDC-SSD40NBT under Nordic ID. This letter will be provided to FCC together with this application.

Nordic ID hereby declares that:

- SDC-SSD40NBT module is identical to the originally certified product.

Sincerely,



Rauno Nikkilä
Certification Specialist
Nordic ID Oy
rauno.nikkila@nordicid.com